

ruaridhcurrie cv

digital+design

5+
YEARS EXPERIENCE

mobile: 07748178135
email: info@ruaridh-currie.com
web: www.ruaridh-currie.com

Employment History

Lagangbang - April 2009 - Current

Multimedia Designer - Barcelona Spain

English based multimedia agency based in Barcelona - My main duties involved design from concept to creation using Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash and XHTML, CSS.

Peach Digital - January 2007 - February 2009

Lead Digital Designer - Glasgow Scotland

My main duties involve creating XHTML/CSS website pages that conform to the latest design standards. All websites are implemented according to W3C guidelines and tested on all major browsers to ensure maximum compatibility and usability. I was in charge of coming up with creative design concepts for our clients and making sure other designers at the company use best practice where possible. I also lead a team of 3 junior designers.

Equator - June 2006 - December 2007

Front end developer - Glasgow Scotland

My main duties involve creating XHTML/CSS website pages that conform to the latest design standards. All websites are implemented according to W3C guidelines and tested on all major browsers to ensure maximum compatibility and usability.

Indez International - October 2004 - May 2006

Web Designer - Glasgow Scotland

My duties include web site design and implementation and design for print using Dreamweaver, Photoshop, Illustrator and Flash. I have worked on several large websites incorporating content Management systems and search facilities.

Websites all implemented according to W3C guidelines and tested on several browsers to ensure maximum compatibility and usability.

Glasgow Caledonian University Web Team - July 2004 - September 2004

Junior Web designer

Responsible for designing and implementing The Freedom of Information Act Section of the Glasgow Caledonian University Website and other I.T related duties.

Websites I've worked on over the last 5 years

www.goalsfootball.co.uk - Website for Popular 5-a-side football pitches in UK
www.clicmetrics.com - Website & Branding for Web Analytics company in Spain
www.redtorpedo.com - Designs for website & emails for underwear brand
www.lagangbang.co.uk - Design & Build for digital agencies own website
www.wygt.com - Design & Concept for new fashion startup
www.devere.co.uk - HTML/CSS work for luxury brand hotels in the UK



Multimedia Skills

PACKAGES

Adobe Creative Suite 4 inc
Photoshop CS4
Illustrator CS4
Flash CS4
Dreamweaver CS4
Indesign CS4

LANGUAGES / TECHNOLOGIES

XHTML/XML - Expert
CSS - Expert
Actionscript 3.0 - moderate
jQuery - moderate
PHP - Beginner Level

Education

Glasgow Caledonian University - 2001 - 2003

BA Honours 2.1 Degree: Applied Graphic Technology with Multimedia - Course content included Graphic Design modules, Web implementation, Animation, Usability and E-Learning.

Higher National Diploma: Graphic Design & Illustration

Dundee College 1998-2001 – Course involved study of layout and colour using Mac and PC based software packages as well as Traditional illustrative methods. Following this course I became very interested in digital imagery and computer based design.

About Me

I've been working in Digital agencies for over 5+ years now, most recently in Barcelona. I also do freelance from time to time for the Creative Corporation in London. In my spare time I like to watch movies, try out new graphic tutorial's and indulge in a few computer games.